
   

 

      Addendum No. 2 
           

DATE: April 5, 2021 
 

Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road  
Joliet, IL 60431 
 

TO:    Prospective Respondents 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 2 
PROJECT NAME: Food Supplies 
JJC PROJECT NO.: B20043 

 
 

Please see the questions received and the provided responses: 
 

1. The link on the solicitation website to view the recording of today's Q&A session does not work. It is 
asking for a Microsoft login. Which I do not have. 
We're sorry for this inconvenience. A link, which is accessible without a login, has been posted to 
our website: https://youtu.be/jqlTmuVKMoQ 
 

2. Can you provide the current prices for the can liners and gloves? 
The college will not be sharing current pricing at this time. 
 

3. Based on previous ordering history and purchase orders, about how often are the Can Liners 
ordered (Monthly, quarterly or other) and what is an approximate box or case order? 
City Center Campus (Culinary Arts) orders 4 Cases a month of the 100-liner cases.   
 

4. Based on previous ordering history and purchase orders, about how often are the gloves ordered 
(Monthly, quarterly or other) and what is an approximate box or case order? 
Going by 2019 numbers, Culinary Arts purchased 60 cases of 1000 nitrile gloves, averaging 5 cases 
per month. 
 

Usage in the market basket spreadsheet lists the volume for Food Services over the course of the 
year, however Covid cut the school year short resulting in a lower than normal overall usage on 
the Market basket. 
 

Both Culinary Arts and Food Services may see increased glove usage as Covid protocols have 
altered some of our practices.   
 

5. Are all the Items shipped to one location? 
Most items will go to two locations: City Center Campus and Main Campus A Building.  Please also 
see section 4.8.2 Deliveries and Schedule in the bid document. 
 

6. May we receive the RFP in word so we can respond to the questions on the final pages? 
Yes, see addendum #1. 
 

End of Addendum #2 

https://youtu.be/jqlTmuVKMoQ
http://www.jjc.edu/pages/default.aspx
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Please acknowledge receipt of these addenda by including this page with your proposal.  Include 
your company name, printed name, title, and signature in your acknowledgement below.  Failure 
to do so could result in disqualification of your bid. 
 

Issued by: 
 

Janice Reedus 
Director of Business & Auxiliary Services 
Joliet Junior College 
815.280.6643 
 

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum #2. 
 
 
 

     
Company Name 
 

     
Printed Name 
 

     
Title 
 

     
Signature 
 

 
 

http://www.jjc.edu/pages/default.aspx

